
BAMFORD AND OAKENROD
AREA FORUM

Monday 20 January 2020 at 6.30pm
Bamford Chapel, Norden Road,

Rochdale OL11 5PQ

AGENDA

1.  Welcome, Introductions and Apologies 

2.  Code of Conduct 

3.  Minutes of the last meeting and matters arising 

4.  Police And Communities Together 

5.  Ward Councillors Report 

6.  Open Forum 

7.  Date and time of the next meeting 

Public Document Pack



Rochdale Township Area Forums
Code of Conduct

It is established by and for the Rochdale Township Area Forums that the following 
code of conduct will govern the behaviour of their members.  The code of conduct will 
be enforced by the Chair of this meeting.

Conduct at meetings
Members will at all times observe accepted practice while taking part in discussions 
to:

• Be courteous to each other and support and assist other members in finding
the best possible solution to problems being discussed

• Allow each other the opportunity to speak and comment
• Attempt as far as possible to stick to the agenda and assist each other to

reach effective conclusions
• Operate within the constitution where applicable
• Aggression, violence, threats, harassment, intimidation and other disruptive

behaviour in the forum will not be tolerated
• The term ‘members’ applies to all those present at the meeting

Confidentiality
• Members will refrain from mentioning specific individual cases which may

cause embarrassment or identification of an individual
• Any information or item shared that is of a confidential nature will not be

disclosed to anyone else apart from members of the Forum in order to allow
the business of the meeting to proceed.

Dignity at meetings
• All those who attend Forum meetings have the right to be treated with dignity

and respect regardless of their race, colour, ethnic or national origin,
nationality, gender, marital status, age, sexuality, religion or any other matter
which causes people to be discriminated against

• The meeting will do all that is in its power to oppose all forms of harassment
and bullying

Individual Members
• Should disclose any personal interest that they consider may affect or

influence their approach to the matter being discussed
• Must show respect in all their dealings by observing reasonable standards

and courtesy, and by not seeking to take unfair advantage by virtue of their
position

Political Affiliation
• Even though individual members may be affiliated to/or be members of a

political party, they may not represent a political party in their role as
individual members of this Forum

• Elected Members attending meetings outside the ward they represent may be
allowed to speak, at the discretion of the Chair.

Breach of Code of Conduct
• If anyone attending the Forum meeting does not abide by the code of

conduct, the Chair will have the discretion to decide on an appropriate course
of action.  The Chair may either issue a warning, ask the person to withdraw
from a particular agenda item or exclude that person from the meeting.

• Where a person is asked to leave a meeting, the Chair will have the discretion
to decide whether or not that person is welcome to attend future meetings.

• The Chair at his/her discretion, may close the meeting if he/she deems it
necessary Page 2

Agenda Item 2



BAMFORD AND OAKENROD AREA FORUM
Monday, 28 October 2019

Bamford Chapel, Norden Road, Rochdale

MINUTES

Present: I. Sturrock (Chair) and seventeen members of the public

Councillors: Jane Howard, Angela Smith and Pat Sullivan

Officers: Rochdale Borough Council: S. Hay (Township) and GMP: PC Giblin,
PCSO Haider and PCSO Renshaw

Apologies: Councillor Jane Howard and one member of the public

1. WELCOME, INTRODUCTIONS AND APOLOGIES
The Chair welcomed all to the meeting.

2. CODE OF CONDUCT
A copy of the code of conduct was circulated with the papers, and all were asked to abide by the 
code for the duration of the meeting.

3. MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING AND MATTERS ARISING
The minutes of the last meeting held on Monday 5 August 2019 were agreed as an accurate record 
and the following updates were given.

Burnthorpe Close with Murrayfield junction road surface
Highways were asked to inspect the junction of Burnthorpe Close with Murrayfield as this location 
needed attention following resurfacing works as it was uneven with pot holes and water was 
accumulating.  Some pot holes were repaired but it still remains uneven.  Councillor Smith will 
request that Highways include it, together with the junction of Jowkin Lane and Norden Road, for a 
visit in tomorrow’s Highways Day of Action in the Ward.

Norden Road footpath overgrown hedge
The hedge along Norden Road has been cut back.

Malvern Street West closure
The work to close Malvern Street West was ordered some time ago and Highways are chasing up 
the contractor to get the work expedited.

4. POLICE AND COMMUNITIES TOGETHER
PCSO Sana Haider is being moved to another area in Rochdale and she was thanked for her hard 
work, efforts and high visibility whilst serving the Bamford area.  Sana’s replacement will be PCSO 
71119 Becky Renshaw who is very experienced and she have several weeks to work with Sana and 
hand over.

PC Martin Giblin, PCSO Sana Haider and PCSO 71119 Becky presented the crime statistics from 

Page 3

Agenda Item 3



the date of the last forum on 5 August 2019 to today’s date 28 October 2019.

Aug Sept Oct Total
Burglary residential 7 8 4 19 (18)
Opportunist burglaries offender(s) are using unknown implements to force entry 
and also smash rear patio doors, windows and conservatory.  Prime time is 
between 1800 hours to 2400 hours.  Primary target areas were Bury Road, 
Norden Road, Bagslate and Birdy Estate.  Various items stolen include jewellery 
and cash.
Community burglary 2 0 0 1 (3)
Similar MO as the residential burglaries.  Homes effected are Half Acre 
Residential Care Home and Springfield Park Residential Care Home.  Attempt to 
gain entry via patio doors.
Criminal damage 0 1 0 1 (19)
Primary target area was Bagslate Moor Road at various times
Theft from motor vehicle 1 1 3 5 (14)
Primary target area is Bury Road, Half Acre Road and Marland.  Items taken were 
electric goods.  Prime time was between 1700 to 0100 hours.
Theft of motor vehicle 0 0 0 0 (5)

OVERVIEW

Burglary
The Neighbourhood Team will continue with high visibility patrols in the areas of concern along with 
leaflet cocooning in areas of demand at peak times.  In addition, the team have provided updates 
and crime prevention advice to the area Home Watch Coordinators, Whats App Groups and GMP 
social media.

Theft from motor vehicles
The Bamford Team together with colleagues from the Spotland area have been carrying out high 
visibility patrols in the Oulder Hill, Hudson Walk and Cemetery areas during the day as both areas 
had experienced a number of incidents.  One suspected offender has been recalled back to prison 
for a non-related incident.  Another group of males have been identified by area officers as carrying 
out similar incidents.

Pulse policing
Pulse policing is an operation where a mobile team on night shifts is formed comprising of Officers 
from other areas within Rochdale.  The team patrol various different hot spot areas which may be 
having problems regarding issues such as anti-social behaviour or criminality, and they provide 
reassurance in the area.

GMP reminded residents that due to the nature of the burglaries consideration should be given to 
changing their routines.  In addition, residents were asked to review their home security, in 
particularly access points, lighting, alarms and ensuring all keys are kept in a safe place.

Dark nights
With Christmas around the corner, safety is really important now the clocks have gone back as it 
gets dark around 6pm, so a reminder was given to close windows and doors and carry on with crime 
prevention activities.  There will be an increase in high visibility patrols around hot spot areas, leaflet 
drop for properties in darkness and where appropriate crime prevention advice given.

Speeding
Speeding on Bury Road was a very serious concern.  Details of two serious speed related road 
traffic collisions which caused substantial damage to the same property and could have been fatal 

Page 4



should a pedestrian have been present were given.  A neighbour had very good CCTV coverage 
which was made available to GMP.  Councillor Sullivan had visited the resident, seen the damage 
first hand and sent all details to Highways stressing the seriousness with a request for red textured 
road surface markings to be placed.  A further Community Speed Watch will be organised in the 
evening time when speeding is at its worst.  PC Giblin will ask for scarce Force Traffic resources to 
be allocated to the area to conduct speeding enforcement, but there will be competition as there is 
high demand from all areas in the GMP area.  Another high profile initiative Operation Considerate 
will be conducted using Automatic Number Plate Recognition to enforce document and driving 
offences and this presence will act as a deterrent against speeding.

The forum expressed their thanks and gratitude to PC Martin Giblin and his team for all the work 
they do in the Bamford Ward; highly visible in the area, very positive and informative.

Speeding in the Bamford area is a long standing problem and a priority for the community.  PC 
Martin Giblin and his team who have conducted Community Speed Watch initiatives and used 
scarce Force resources whenever available, but this is neither guaranteed or particularly under the 
control of the Rochdale Police Division.  Councillor Sullivan will formally write to the Divisional 
Commander of the Rochdale Division to inform him the forum and all Ward Councillors would be 
very grateful if the Divisional Commander could investigate the acquisition of calibrated speed 
enforcement gun(s) and training for PC Martin Giblin and other eligible Officers in the use of that 
equipment to give the flexibility and responsiveness to combat speeding vehicles and when carried 
out to publicise results as a deterrent.

Home Watch Scheme
Residents in Woodcock Avenue sought information about setting up a Home Watch Scheme and 
they were given contact details of who they can approach for assistance.

Half Acre Lane No Entry Sign
Complaints have been received about the No Entry sign in to Half Acre Lane from Roch Valley Way 
continuing to be ignored.  Police will attend whenever other duties allow and publicise enforcement 
results to act as a deterrent.  Shrubbery blocking the No Entry sign will be cut back.

5 OPEN FORUM
Martlet Avenue resurfacing
Concerns about the standard of the recent re-surfacing of Martlet Avenue was raised.  It is not 
known whether the contractors have actually finished or not, but four photographs were submitted 
highlighting one drain blocked, one drain covered over with tarmac (leaving just a small hole), 
resurfacing not finished off at the kerb edge and tarmac falling apart at the corner of Martlet Avenue 
and Bamford way.  Highways will be sent further photographs and they will be asked to inspect the 
area.  Councillor Smith will request these locations are all visited as part of tomorrow’s Highways 
Day of Action in the Ward.

Overgrown hedges
Environmental Management Enforcement Officer, Mick Ball, will contact a resident direct about 
overgrown hedges on private properties on Northdene Drive which are encroaching on two thirds of 
the pavement and severely limiting pedestrian access.  He will also be asked to give his opinion on 
whether any action can be taken concerning a burnt out hedge on Greenvale at Norford Way which 
is an eyesore.

Bamford Ward Councillors hold a surgery from 1030 am to 1130am on the first Thursday of each 
month in Bamford Chapel, although they often go beyond 11am.  Ward Councillors contact details 
are available on the Council website:

Councillor Jane Howard
Telephone: 07870 172144

Page 5



Email: jane.howard@rochdale.gov.uk

Councillor Angela Jennifer Smith
Telephone: 07710 297377
Email: angela.smith@rochdale.gov.uk

Councillor Pat Sullivan
Telephone: 0161 762 1129 or 07967 985240
Email: patricia.sullivan@rochdale.gov.uk

Rochdale Borough Council Officers:

Stuart Hay, Township Officer
Telephone: 01706 922230
Email: stuart.hay@rochdale.gov.uk

Mick Ball, Public Realm Inspector
Telephone: 01706 922634
Email: mick.ball@rochdale.gov.uk

Mark Reynolds, Community Safety, Crime and Anti-Social Behaviour Officer
Telephone: 01706 924979
Email: mark.reynolds@rochdale.gov.uk

Greater Manchester Police

PCSO Renshaw
Email: 71119@gmp.police.uk

6 DATE AND TIME OF THE NEXT MEETING
Monday 20 January 2020 at 6.30pm in Bamford Chapel

Page 6


	Agenda
	2 Code of Conduct
	3 Minutes of the last meeting and matters arising

